.‘.”’. Santa Clara Family

‘i~ Health Plan.

PROVIDER MEMO

To: Santa Clara Family Health Plan PCPs and Pediatricians

From: Provider Network Operations

Date: March 18, 2022

Subject: CME invitation (one unit) for presentation on lead poisoning prevention in children

Dear Valued Provider,

You are receiving this communication to make you aware of a continuing medical education event set for

6 p.m. PST (9 p.m. EST) next Wednesday, March 23, 2022 via WebEX. Eligible providers in attendance will
receive one unit of continuing medical education (CME) credit upon completion of the presentation. Guest
speaker Dr. Jean Woo will be reviewing lead poisoning prevention in children, with objectives specific to:

- Describe regulations and anticipatory guidance for preventing childhood lead exposure.

- Describe the risk factors, clinical effects, and management of childhood lead exposure.

- Describe interventions provided by the State of California and local Childhood Lead Poisoning
Prevention Programs.

- Discuss different risk factors for lead exposure.

- Describe recommendations to reduce or prevent childhood lead poisoning, including nutritional
recommendations.

Providers interested in attending must register at https://bit.ly/CME-Mar23 at their earliest opportunity so as
to receive WebEXx details and supporting material in advance of the discussion. Questions related to this
training may be directed to continuing-education@anthem.com.

Thank you for the care you continue to provide our members.
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